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CP&L 
Carolina Power & Light Company 

June 27, 1980 

File: NG-3514(R). Serial No: NO-80-987 

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation 
ATTENTION: Mr. Steven A.-Varga, Chief 

Operating Reactors Branch No. 1 
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Washington, D. C. 20555 

H. B. ROBINSON STEAM ELECTRIC PLANT UNIT NO. 2 
DOCKET NO. 50-261 
LICENSE NO. DPR-23 

SAFEGUARDS CONTINGENCY PLAN 

Dear Mr. Varga: 

This is in regard to your letter dated May 21, 1980 (received 
on June 2, 1980), which requested additional information concerning our 
March 23, 1979 submittal of the Safeguards Contingency Plan for H. B.  
Robinson Steam Electric Plant,.Unit No. 2.. Your letter requested the 
information within 30 days.  

Concurrent with this request, Carolina Power & Light Company 
(CP&L) is (1) updating the Industrial Security Plans for both Robinson 
and Brunswick Plants in accordance with 10CFR50.54(p) and previous com
mitments to NRC, and (2) preparing responses to security-related I&E 
Inspection Reports for both plants. Therefore, if acceptable to the 
Staff, CP&L plans to submit the requested additional information-for the 
Robinson Safeguards Contingency Plan by August 1, 1980.  

We trust that this will be satisfactory to your staff.  

Yours very truly, 

E. E. Utley 
Executive Vice President 

Power Supply and 
Engineering & Construction 

JAM/jc (048-302) 
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